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Danner, Cheri

From: Gorle, Nicole
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 8:37 AM
To: Danner, Cheri
Subject: RE: Valera Storey to the Ag Advisory Board

Yes. 25-206 is moving forward, 25-112 will need to lapse. 
 
Nicole 
 

From: Danner, Cheri <Cheri.Danner@co.snohomish.wa.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 4:47 PM 
To: Gorle, Nicole <Nicole.Gorle@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Subject: Valera Storey to the Ag Advisory Board 
 
You probably already know this, but I was reviewing items on the Admin agenda for tomorrow and noticed that 
Valera Storey is being assigned to Community Safety under ECAF 25-1303/ Motion 25-206 
 
We also have her being assigned to the Ag Board in ECAF 25-0671 / Motion 25-112. 
 
MMMM, 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cheri Danner 
Assistant Clerk of the Council 
Snohomish County Council 
3000 Rockefeller, MS 609 
Everett, WA 98201 
425-388-5347  
 
NOTICE: All e-mails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to 
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). 

 
 


